

# Policy Council on Children and Youth & Mendocino Child Abuse Prevention Council

# Minutes August 18, 2022

# Open Meeting/Call To Order

• Meeting called to order at 2:21 pm by Chair Camille Schraeder.

Present: Camille Schraeder (Chair), Bekkie Emery (Vice Chair), Jena Conner, John Haschak, Sheryn Hildebrand, Izen Locatelli, Cindi Condos, Victoria Kelly, Jade Aldrich, Jenine Miller, Teri Sedrick. Guests: Alex Rounds, Alice Langton-Sloan, Townley Saye, Anne Molgaard, Catrina Taylor, Heidi Cremelle.

# Approval of Resolution Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the Policy Council on Children and Youth/Child Abuse Prevention Council (Assembly Bill 361)

 Upon motion by Vice Chair Bekkie Emery and seconded by Jena Conner, the resolution authorizing remote teleconference meetings of the legislative bodies of the Policy Council on Children and Youth/ Child Abuse Prevention Council (Assembly Bill 361) was approved.

#### **Public Comment:**

- Anne Molgaard Child Death Reviews to meet on Sept. 7, 2022 at 2:00 pm. Contact Anne for more information.
- Camille Schraeder Reviewed data for June. Twelve hospitilizations. Two were recurring.

### Announcements & Additions To Agenda

None

#### Consent Item

 Upon motion by Vice Chair Bekkie Emery and seconded by Chair Camille Schraeder, the minutes from the May 19, 2022, PCCY/CAPC meeting were approved.

# <u>Discussion of Need for Community Support for Youth with Behavioral</u> Health Challenges

- Izen Locatelli discussed issues with increasing number of youth at Juvenile Hall with more serious behaviors. Izen is meeting with Senator McGuire this weekend regarding issues with juveniles. Legislation has taken away "teeth" to hold parents' accountable for kids' behaviors, such as no more WIC 601 for truancy. New legislation- 504. Izen will present at the November PCCY meeting.
- Discussed issues with multigenerational non-parenting and need to invest in upstream
  preventative measures that may not show returns for years, but will save on the backend
  down the road. Law Enforcement needs to be included in the discussion. Alice LangtonSloan noted Tribal Governments will help if they know/hear about the problems. We need to
  propose what we need/want.
- FIRST 5 is sending out Triple P flyers to physicians/medical providers and will be providing Community Resiliency Model (CRM) support for providers in the community. Jade Aldrich noted Suicidal Grief Support Groups are available via zoom. Selena Ramos is offering trainings.
- Discussed PAL program- there are activities but no providers. Also need transportation to the activities. Cindi Condos noted lots of free or low cost resources in the community like trails and disc golf for kids. Cindi noted FIRST 5 literature and parenting class information is provided to clients during medical visits.

#### Next steps:

- Town Halls with Board of Supervisor members through the Family Resource Centers to get community input on what is needed (set 3 questions). Sheryn Hildebrand will create a poll to start the framework for townhall discussions.
- Invite Mendocino Transportation Agency to discuss transportation needs and how to get youth and families to activities.
- Look at how specific legislation regarding youth has impacted Mendocino County.

#### **Workforce Update and Recruitment Efforts**

• There was a recruitment booth at the Ukiah fair in August for Social Services positions. Just under 70 interest cards submitted. Outreach efforts are underway.

3:00 Izen Locatelli, John Haschack & Jade Aldrich left meeting.

### Report Out

- A. ACES Community Resilience Team Sheryn Hildebrand.
  - CASA is focusing on development of a Resource App for Lake and Mendocino counties. There will be over 1,000 resources. Also linked with 988. Trial launch will be 1/1/23. Sheryn will send out website for trainings. Fentanyl information resource: <a href="https://www.Songforcharlie.org/about-us">https://www.Songforcharlie.org/about-us</a>
- B. Coast Child Abuse Prevention Council (Advocates Supporting Coast Kids) Jena Conner for Jade Aldrich.
  - Reconvened quarterly meetings- next meeting is October 12 at 2:30 via Zoom.
     Looking to spotlight a speaker or two for community outreach.

- Continue to offer supports and resources to local agencies
- Participated in National Night Out hosted by the Fort Bragg Police Department
- First 5 New Director Townley Saye
- First 5 emails will be changing --- first name@first5mendo.org
- Training provided to child care providers with goal to offer inservice trainings to teachers
- C. Children's Health Committee Cindi Condos.
  - Training held in June Parenting in These Challenging Times presented by Alex Rounds and Jade Aldrich
  - No speakers yet for September meeting
  - Very short staffed due to COVID

# **Adjourn Meeting**

Meeting adjourned at 3:47.

## **Next Meeting**

• November 17, 2022; 2:15 – 3:45; by Zoom

